Adams County Office of Planning and Development
19 Baltimore Street, Suite 101
Gettysburg PA 17325
Phone: (717) 337-9824
FAX: (717) 334-0786
Director: Richard H. Schmoyer, AICP

March 10, 2004

Ms. Lori Mohr

Rachel Carson State Office Building
15" Floor

Water Planning Office

PO Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063

Dear Ms. Mohr,

Enclosed, please find a copy of the Adams County Water Supply / Wellhead
Protection Plan, including graphics, saved on a CD. The text of the plan, and 4 of the 6
maps, are saved in pdf format, and should be readable for anyone with a current version
of Acrobat Reader. The other 2 maps are large tif images, and you may need to work
with someone in your graphics or IT department to access and view these images.
Finally, please note that the text pdf file does not include all of the information originally
included in the appendices. If this information is needed, contact our Office and we can
figure out a way to get this material to you.

I trust that this CD provides the information we discussed. Should you have any
further questions, do not hesitate to contact me by phone at 337-9824 or by email at
rthaeler@acc.pa.net.

Sincerely,
Dpiddd

Robert Thaeler
Senior Planner

encl. CD



